SAN JUAN COLLEGE
§ Office of the President

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joseph Rasor, Chairman Edward DesPlas
Hoskie Benally, Jr., Vice Chairman Adrienne Forgette
R. Shane Chance, Secretary Boomer Appleman
Evelyn B. Benny, Member Sandy Gilpin
Byron Manning, Member Ron Jernigan
John Thompson, Member Kerri Langoni
Valerie Uselman, Member Roy Lytle

FROM: Dr. Toni Hopper Pendergrass

DATE: May 26, 2020

SUBJECT: WORK SESSION — Tuesday, June 2, 2020

Please be advised that a Work Session will be held at 5:00 p.m.

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/98460958816
Meeting ID: 984 6095 8816

Or Telephone:
Dial (for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):
US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 646 558 8656 or +1 301
715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799
International numbers available: https://zoom/us/u/atY 68 WM6B

AGENDA
1. Questions about Items on Regular Board Meeting Agenda

2. Update on Pandemic Operations/Possible Re-opening


https://zoom.us/j/98460958816
https://zoom/us/u/atY68WM6B

